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From: Bayliss, Randolph. EMNRD

To: "jeanie.mcmillan@breitburn.com”

Cc: "SHELLY DOESCHER"; "edward.pollister@breitburn.com"; Jones, William V, EMNRD
Subject: 4RP-14 Libby Mineral 1931 No 271

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2017 3:57:00 PM

Hi Jeannie

Id like to get the information | need to close out this file. | need estimates of volume spilled,
chlorides content, volume of soil removed and its disposal point. Any other work pertinent to that
response needs to be outlined.

If the chlorides are in the 50,000 ppm range (as | tested here with a field test kit), we’ll going to need
some soil testing work and a delineation work plan. You might ask your environmental person to
give me a call.

Randolph Bayliss, P.E.
Hydrologist, Districts Il and IV
NMOCD Environmental Bureau

1220 S St Francis St, Santa Fe, NM 87505
505-476-3084, Cell 575-840-5961
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